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Request for Proposal

Riparian Vegetation Management
for treatment of invasive species

ADDENDUM NO. 3

L. Questions regarding project overview

a.

Bid estimate: Is there an engineer's estimate or are the bids from last year available
for assistance in creating an accurate estimate?

i. There is no engineer’s estimate. Last year’s winning bid was $46,161.56

For the submittal requirements under section V.C,, could you elaborate on the request
for the number of hours assigned for each task for all personnel. What kind of
breakdown are you seeking?

i. Breakdown should include each task, number of expected hours, labor rate
per hour, total cost for x4 (four) workers, total cost per task, and expected
schedule.

ii. Jewelweed breakdown should include each area’s estimate separately.
iii. Example of what the breakdown could look like below:

Task / Area

Acres # of Hours Cost/hr Total Labor Total Cost
(x4 workers)

Task 1 / Area A

Task 1 / Area B

Task 1 / Area etc...

Task 2

Task 3

Task 4
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Tulalip Business License: Do you need a business license with Tulalip Tribe prior to
submission of the estimate?

i. Receipt of Tulalip Tribes Business License will be required prior to signing of
Contract after award of bid. Submittal of bid proposals does not require a
Tulalip business license.

Post-Inspection Secondary treatments: Is there a limit to the number of times a
contractor may be called back to the site to remove any remaining targeted plants? Is
the expectation 100% removal as the standard?

i. The Contractor will physically pull out and remove all spotted jewelweed
(Impatiens capensis), including roots, by hand within the Coho Creek riparian
buffers from the target areas indicated (Attachment B).

ii. A pre- and post-treatment inspection shall be arranged with Quil Ceda
Village Contracting Officer’s representative for each Task.

iii. Inspection will include an assessment of the treatment and if non-
conforming to standard of complete removal, Contractor may need to
complete a secondary treatment for correction.

Knotweed treatment (Task 4): What is the expectation for the knotweed treatment as
there appears to be a call-back if the Tulalip does not seem the treatment is not up to
an acceptable standard?

i. The Contractor will treat Itadori knotweed via herbicide. Post-treatment
inspection will include an assessment of the treatment and if non-
conforming to standard of complete treatment, Contractor may need to
complete a secondary treatment for correction.

Estimation of cost (Task 1): Which measurements should we use to determine the
costs?

i. Acreages described in the Attachment G - Summary Tables are correct.

ii. An artifact appeared from prior geometry calculations on the labeling of
some areas in the Attachment B maps.
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